Mastercreation TFS

From: Mangesh Dhumal

Sent: 20 May 2024 12:16

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Anuj Dubey; Parag Pandey
Subject: Re: Update GST No in NAV

Entity - TFSKPL

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2024 8:27:03 am

To: Mangesh Dhumal <mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Update GST No in NAV

Entity?

From: Mangesh Dhumal <mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 18 May 2024 16:42

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Update GST No in NAV

Dear Omkar,

Kindly update Wow Momo Foods Private Limited's GST number in Navision. The NAV's incorrect GST number is I9AABCW6316K1Z0. The proper GST
number is 1I9AABCW6316K1Z0.



® indicates mandatory fields

Search Taxpayer
GETINUIN of the Taxpayer®

Search Result based on GSTIN/UIN : 18AABCWGE3 16K 120

Legal Mame of Business
WOW MOMO FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

Constitution of Business
Private Limited Cormpany

Administrative Office

{JURISDICTION - STATE]
Commissionerate - West Bangal
Circle - BEHALA

Trade Name
WOW MOMD FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

GSTIN / UIN Status
Altive

Other Office

{JURISDICTION - CENTER)
State - CBIC
Zone - KOLKATA

Effective Date of registration
01/07/2017

Taxpayer Type O
Regular

Principal Place of Business

1st FLOOR, 294/2E(1, RAJA SUBODH
CHAMDRA MULLICK ROAD, 24 SHYAMA
PALLY, Kolkata, West Bengal, 700032

Tax Invoice
Wow Momo Foods Private Limited

GROUND FLOOR, 298/ZE/1, SHYAMAPALLY, RAJA SUBODH CHANDRA MULLICK ROAD, JADABFUR KOLKATA, Kolkata - 700032 WE IND

wow!
meme

GSTIN: 15AABOWEI1GK1ZD FSSAI Code:

Detalls of Recalver(Billed To) Details Of Conskgnes(Shiped To)
Hama = Travel Food Sendces Pt Lid_Kolkata Hama t Trinod Food Senvices Pyt Ltd_Kolkata GST Invoice Mo KOLTL25/000512
Address : Beside Kolkata Alrport, Jessore Rd, Dum Dum, | Address ¢ Beskde Kolkata Alrport, Jessore Rd, Dum Dum,  |Involce Date 1 30-04-2024
Kofkata Kolkata
Koifkata - 700052 Kolkata - 700052
WEB We
IND IND




Regards,
Mangesh Dhumal



